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Boofm Boga B Pra Lid Company Registration No. 19360T138R

Sl URIAVE 1, #0225 PAYA UDBT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPUHE J08933 TEL @ (063 62503361 FAX 1 (65 62564015

Your Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022310 Date: ()5 September 2019

Our Ref: CS/LPC19015612/Usd3

The Motor Claims Department
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir/fMadam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _ SJT 643X .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle on
04/09/2019 at the premises of M/s Kaizen Motors Pte Ltd and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 800.00
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 500.00
“Check” Items Amount : 5% -
Market Value : 5% -
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% -
Nett Value - 5% T

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages

at the o/s rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consislent.
Repair days: 4 days

Yours faithfully

Marcus Chua
Automotive Assessor



Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 10:24 AM

To: Jactan@visionlawllc.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuta)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Your Ref: AMjt/Ins.K88.111444.19 {sj) Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022310 [External
General]

Attachments: 2780_001.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice

Dear Jac
Thank you for confirming the appointment of a Single Joint Expert.

Dear Nivitha
Please assign Kalvin Ang to conduct TP survey.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

E-—— The all €43 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September, 2019 10:02 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG; ONG LI LI; claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg
Subject: Scan Image



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicilors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Oaths
Agents for Trade Marks
{Incorporated with limited liability)

ERCNGCHNGBOON Unigue Entity Number :200721148H TE &5}-.353‘23" g
v JFFICE: 133 New Bridge Road L = unting

et #18-01/02 Chinatown Point FAX ¥ (89 65358802 (General)

Ty Singapore 059413 e s it

00 Mibd O CUANE E-mall : jactan@vislonlawllc.com

RAVENDRA KRISHMASAMY Branch: 490 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH

TN VRIS, B #03-11 HDB Hub TEL : 65 63580703

CHEONG YURHUI, CLARISSA : .

EDHSCIN TAM CHYI EL Singapore 310430 FAX : 65 63580448 (Conveyancing)

S0KIA LBA WEL LES

WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REFPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER I

Our Ref: AM.jt.Ins.KB8.111444.18 (s))

Your Ref: 19M19/M19/VC05/022310

03 Septernber 2019

LOMNPAC INSURANCE BERHAD BY FAX: 6296 2706

300 Beach Road Email: mt_claim@lonpac.com
#17-04/07 The Concourse Email: lleng@lonpac.com

Singapore 199555
Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJT 643 X & GBA 9054 G ON 15 AUGUST 2019 ALONG CARPARK
GANTRY OF BLK 64 CIRCUIT ROAD AT ABOUT 2215 HOURS (NOTICE TO INSURER TO
CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF
PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email 03 September 2019 of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair
survey and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of Kalvin Ang as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at

Venue: Kaizen Motors Pte Lid
68 Kaki Bukit Avenue 8
#02-12 ARK@KB
Singapore 417898

Contact Person: Shawn Yap  9150-0670 /6384-1956)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further

reference to you. FOR SURVEYOR
Please initial here aftar completion of pre-rapair inspection

Thank you.

1* Survey on

Appainted surveyor
(Name & Signature)

Yours fajthfully

2™ Survey on
ANJALL Appointed surveyar
(Mame & Signature)

3" Survey on
Appointed Surveyor
(Mame & signature)

cc.  SJT 643 X — By Email: claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg only

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is In respect of our
client's claim for property-related damages only and shall not preciude our client from claiming
injury-related damages arising from this accident.

CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND |5 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE. i you are nol the addresses, any disciosurs, reproduction, distribution or other disseminetion or usa of this
communication |s strictly prohiblted. M you have recalved this transmission In aror pleass contact us immediately by telephone 8o thal we can emange for s
T




952019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Oullook

Re: Your Ref: AM.jt/Ins.K88.111444.19 (sj) Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022310 [External
General] .

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Thu 5/9/2019 4:48 PM

To: 'ONG U LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; 'MT_Claim_SG' «<mt_claim@lonpac.com=
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

ﬂ] 1 attachments (95 KB)
PRELI ADVISE - SIT 643X pdf;

Dear Li Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SJT 643X.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 11:33 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM.jt/Ins.K88.111444.19 (sj) Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022310 [External General)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LEK Aulo Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(a08933)

https:/foutiook office.com/mall/search/id/ AAQKADUROWHN YmYzLTFhM2QtNDISMNyDSZWFILTZIMZACOTIyMZMSNwAQALIsRTdYwk 1 GpRoztQpB... 172



S5/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew [LKKE Aula) - Qutlook

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 10:24 AM

To: jactan@visionlawllc.com; assignments@|kkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Your Ref: AM.jt/Ins.K88.111444.19 (sj) Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022310 [External General]

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

l:
O

The all €88%) lonpac.com.sg

Expaori b It N

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September, 2019 10:02 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG; ONG LI LI; dlaims@kaizenmotors.com.sg
Subject: Scan Image

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
; | Www.avg.com

https:foutiook office. com/mail'search/id/AAQKAD UxOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDISNyDSZWFILT ZIMzADOTIyMZ MENWAQAL O RTdYwk16pRoztQpB... 2/2
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rehata Framiiirg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID;
Vehicle Details

ehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COOE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Diate:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

RS, T8 g oV, SgritanTiracuaniangy rerenaresyFubicoeroreUeraginput

Company
392N

SIT643X

No

05 Sep 2019
TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO

Black

2009

3274928580
MROS53ZEE106154164
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$17,853.00

23 Sep 2009

23 Sep 2009

3

$17,853.00

Yes
22 5ep 2017
$8,926.00

22 Sep 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$15,019.00

$70.00

$8,996.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Sep 2019

FEUMNL | AR _IU=EUI0aUUd ] |

W



MSKME1Q107E11-01 ! SME Mobar Pta Lic - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY QATE 8 TiME 17788/ 405
SUBMITTED BY' Ang Gua Bao

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please reporl cormectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2, This Form must be comapleted by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as trulhful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or wilholding of material facls may allow insurance comparties to

repudiate palicy liability,

4 The issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companias is nol an admission of policy Hability on the part of the insurance companes
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation,

8. This raport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managemsant Centre establshed by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgemant of this report to the insurers, you herety consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and fo coples of the repart being made avadable

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Qwner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

17/08/2019 14:05
15/0872019 22:15
CARPARK GANTRY OF BLK 64/65 CIRCUIT RD
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SJTE43xX

KINETIC HOLDINGS PTE LTD
201618392N
MNOEMAIL

QOFFICE-88233366

TOYOTA
ALTIS

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nate Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Cccupaltion

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

REPORTING ONLY
FRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHEMNSIVE

MO

999994105

FELIX NG HSIAD CHUNG
516112472

021111963

QUTDOOR

15/12/1981

37 YEARS AND B MONTHS
MALE

+65-86578568

MNOEMAIL

Page 1 of 24



Address

Postoode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
[f Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicha

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT: T/20100815/21894.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postoode

BLK 559 PASIR RIS ST 51 #03-215

510559
NO
OWMER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO
NO
YES
NO
3

MAME:
GENDER:

¢ UNENOWMN
FEMALE

NAME:
GENDER:

v UMKNOWN
: FEMALE

YES

MO

YES
NO
NO

GBASDS4G

YEHICLE B
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE



Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Fage 3 of 24



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SHETOH PLEN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1
2

o

i

Flease fopdal carree thy ke Setails od 15 acriscn Lo saeid i i chims prociis
Thes Foem mast be tomaleted by the Policyholder 3ndfor the Authorised Oriver

Iefar mathen preveled must be as tratbilulend azcuraie as possibie S willul misegsesenaton o withnlding of meatevial

fazts may 2lhow insis anie campznies 10 repediate paliy Babulity,

Theissee and arreptance of this Farm by mesrznce CrnmEanos & nol 2o admission of policy ity on the padd of the isurance
CompanEs,

Any fylae reporting may be referred 1o the Police fa fnvestigation.

The repact will ke farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Fecorts Managanent Centre established by the General Insuranee

Ansoriation of Singapore (GIA) far archiving and thal copics ol this report widl foe & Tee he made avaiiable upon application by

miterested parties,
By the lodgment of this report to the insarrers, your hiereby conseat to the archiving of this regon st the centre snd to copies of
the report being made avaiable sforesaid,

Congent under the Perunnzl Data Pratecion Ad (POEA)

tunderstand, acknowledge, agres and consent that:

My insurer, my workshop and the Genersl Insurance Assodation of Singapore ("GIA™) may/fare permitted Lo colber, use,

disclose and/lor process my personal datafpersonal informaticn set out in this [form] and amy ather persenal information

provided by me or possessed by my insueer (collectivaly the "Persenal lefarmation”) and diselose and tzansier such

Personal Infermation te all insurer(ch whe have insered vebidels) involved in this accident (all insurar{s) wha have insired

wehiche(s) invohred B thes accident shall be collectively referred To s The “Insurers™), the lnsurers’ lawyorsflaw finma, the

Maonetary futheatty of Singzpore 2nd any relevant pover st agencyfaat ity [such 55 the palice], for the purpese{s)

of

() processing, hansling and/for dealing with my claims including the settiamant of the csimes and any necessary
investigations relatiog to the daims;

[2]

(8} investigatiog the accident and/or my claims;
liii} carrying out and/or dealng with my instructions or respending ta 3y enauiries by me;

{iv] zdministering my claims {including the smailing of comespondence, statoments, rvoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invobve disclosure of cerfain personal date ebout ime to bring about defivery of the same 35 well as on the
external cover of envelopesfmail packeges); and/for

{v) complying with zpplicabile Law in administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my daims. [colkecinely the

"Purposes”)
i) 2linsurer(s) whe have insered vehiclefs] involved in this secident and the Insurers” lawyes o flawe firmes, may/are permitted
ta eslledt, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Ifaemationdor one of mare of the sbove Purposes; and

{c]  my Persenal Information mayfcan be disclased by any of tise Insurers andfar GIA 1o their third pasty service providers or
apents{incuding their Lawyers/law firms), which may be sited purside of Singapore, for one or more of (he sbove Purposes.
my Personal Information will alse be caflectod and used to compile clabrs history for the purpase of fraod detection,
investigation and management in presend and 2l future claims,
fe}  the isformation so coliecied wider {d] above may be shared f discloted:

i teall ksurers andfor amy other tird parties that asskt in cabuating, nvest igating, contralfing or mansging fraud,
regulaters, law enfeicement and gevernment agencics 2s rezsanably fequired for the purposes stated, or

(d)

{ii] for complying with requirements ender sy regulations, laws o court orders

o -
iy T

il
Repofiing Ceftre Fersonnel's Signature

Fedicyhalder's Signature = E;ju'ﬁgtgﬂa{mq
Date & Time:

Mame:

[1f driver is rot the policyhalder)
. NRIC/ TN Mo

Crade & Tiroe

Fage 4 of 24



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Date & Time:
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1
s L PR
POLICE FORCE i Hlum1m|s1g,;l|lgl-= Ik
Police Station Of Crigin: 1of3
Geaylang N.P.C Repor Mo, T/20190815/2199
132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 409014
Tel No: 1800-84B6293
REPORT OF & TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.. Station Diary MNo.:
15/08f2019 23:51  ——— ('31201_51581 5/0220 132
Informant’s Particulars
Mame of Informant: Address:
FELIX NG HSIAOQ CHUNG APT BLK 559 PASIR RIS STREET 51 #03-215 SINGAPORE
510559
ID Type /1D No.; Contact No.:
_NRIC NO /$1611247Z | HomefOffice: Mobile: 86578568
Nationality: [ Email’
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age. | Date of Bith: | Type of Informant: o
Male 55 0211171963 | Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese
Occupation: Drriving Licence Information:
GRAB CRIVER Class: Diate of Expiry:
General information of the Accident |
Tynesof Non-Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location: |
| Accident Hit and Run Drive: Accident; | Car Park |
N issn I l__ _ Mo 15/08/2018 00:00 I —
Location:
Along Road 1
CIRCUIT ROAD
| Carpark near blk/64 Circuit rd :
Weather: | Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear | Dry
| Traffic Flow: | Traffic Control: Traffic Volume;
Two Way | Not Controlled No Traffic
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyad by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
MNo
Details of Vehicle Involved :
Vehicle No. | Typs Make Model | Color Condition | No of Passenger |
SJTE43X Car TOYOTA Black Slightly | 2
| | Damaged | ==
Details of Person Involved |
Any Pedestrian Involved: No E— -
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing. NA

Page & of 24



Police Station Of Origin:

Geylang N.P.C

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 4085014

Tel Mo 1800-34856959

TRV

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

20f3

Reporl No. T/20190815/2189

E w a o o
Name FELIX NG HSIAQ CHUNG ID Mo, 516112472
Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 86578568 o
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Criving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
) Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degree of Injury [ NIL

Brief Details.

On 15/8/2018 at around 10.15pm, | was driving my car (3JTB43X, black, Toyota) into the carpark of B/64
circuit Rd. A lorry (white, believed to belong to a construction company) was exiting the carpark and hit
onto the rear of my car. | continued driving into the carpark so as to not disrupt traffic. However, the lorry
did not stop at the side and just continued driving off. | was unable to get the license plate or particulars of

the drivar.

My car suffered deep scratches near the nght rear wheel. | estimate the damages to cost 5400 to repair. |
do not have any in-car camera. The lorry's front right headlight had shattered due to the impact,

Traffic police was at scene and informad me to lodge a traffic report vide G/20190815/0220. No one was

injured.

Fage T of 24



Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Geylang NP.C

132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 408014
Tel No: 1800-8486999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

JUFARCRU AL AT
| TIEEII*]%B'- 52199

3of3
Report Na. T/20190681 52193

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Pleasa attach a copy of your vehicle’s Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
tha certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report numbaer as reference.

Signature Of Officer Haﬂording' The Report:

G/
o

_' STgn.Elture OF Informant: T

Sgt 2 PANG JIA EN
Signature Of Interpreter.
Mot applicable

DataTime:
15/08/2018 23:51

Officer In Charge Of Case;
TP {HRT /

i Classification Of Case:

| O Wi —

Sr Staff Sgt NEO ZHI YUAN, /gy sinaupose
Contact No.: 65476079 1o POLICE FORCF J'Z .
Authentication Stamp ol —an -
NP1ES 4{;-;’""/
e T —— _H._____“
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

)

gk e )

Eeyear i
!-:';%; 15

Police Station Of Origin:

Geylang N P.C

132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 408014

Tel No: 1800-84860990

SINGAPODRE
POLICE FORCE

REPORT OF & TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

MR

Tof3
Repart No. T/20190828/2014

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.-
__2'?1"1]51"2019 04:56 Ti20180815/219¢ | 17

Informant's I;_articulara

Name of Informant; | Address:

FELIX NG HSIAQ CHUNG

| APT BLK 559 PASIR RIS STREET 51 #03-215 SINGAFORE

- . __ 15105859 . ——
ID Type / 1D No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO /518112472 Home/Office: Mobile: 86578588
Natianality: B Email: h o -
_SINGAPORE CITIZEN .
Sex:  [Age. |Dateof Binh. | Type of Informant
Male | 55 02/11/1963 | Driver
Race: Language: Institution / Schoal Name:
Chinese | [ -
Ccoupation: Driving Licence Information:

GRAE DRIVER B Class: Date of Expiry: -
Genaeral Information of the Accident = ) ]
Type of Non-Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:

Apcident: Hit and Run Drive: Accident Car Park
— S " 15/08/2018 19:00
Location:
CIRCUIT ROAD
Block 64 Circuit Road " .
Weather: Road Surface: ' Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry |
Traffic Flow Traffic Control: Traffic Volume,
| Two Way | Not Controlled I |
Type of Collision; Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
MNo
Details of Vehicle Involved _ e X i
| Vehicle No, | Type Make Model | Calor Condition | No of Passenger |
' GBAB054G | Van ' Slightly |0
=0 ) Damaged _
SJTE43X | Car “ Slightly |2
S _ . Damaged X2

Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Invelved: No

| No, of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

__| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page 9 of 24



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

S T
{0 sworone WA RY AN

7k T/20190828/2014

Police Station Of Ongin: Fol3
Geylang N.P.C Repor Mo. Tr20190828/2014
132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 408014

Tel No: 1800-8486999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature OFf Informant:
G/ i -

Sgt 1 CHUN KHANG YEE e AT i =i
_ 2

—"

_él'_gﬁatura of interi_:reter: ‘ Date/Time:
Not applicable | 28/08/2019 04:56

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/HRT.f - -
FSUKALESWARI PALANI
| LContactNonesszesn | B
l Authentication Stamp-
I NP168

! = -“-'_.:|.|'.;N.'4! URE
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

(LT

TI2010082R72014

Police Station Of Origin- #O
Geylang N.P.C Hegort Mo, TR20190828/2014
132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 403014
Tel No: 1800-8486999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
RS = . S T
Name FELIX NG HSIAO CHUNG | ID No. $16112472
‘Related Vehicle | SJT643X (Car) ‘ Contact No. | 86578568
“HospitaliClime | NIL " |cClassof | Class: NIL
Dinving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
| Expiry Date]
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL !
Nao. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degree of Injury | NIL - |
Brief Details.

On 15/08/2019 at around 10:15pm, | was dniving my car (SJT643X, Black, Toyota) into the carpark on
B/64 Circuit Road. A lorry (GBH9054G) was exiting the carpark and hit onta the rear of my car. |
continued driving into the carpark so as to not disrupt traffic. However, the lorry did not stop at the side
and just continued driving off. | was unable to get the particulars of the driver.

My car suffered deep scratches near the right rear wheel | estimate the damages tc cost $400 1o repair. |
do not have any in-car camera, The lorry's front right headlight had shattered due to the impact.

Traffic police was at scene and informed me to lodge a traffic report vide G/20190815/0220. Mo one was
injured.
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Driving License
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KAIZENVIOTORS  [r—

KAIZEN MOTORS PTE. LTD.

£8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #02-12 Ark@KB, Singapore 417896 I@l kaizen_motors
UEN: 201502816H GST Reg No. 201502816H i
Tel: (+685) 6384 1956 Fax: (+65) 6384 1957 kaizenmotors

Webpage: https.//www kaizenmotors.com.sg

Date : 03/09/2018
Vehicle No : SJTS843X
Model : Tayota Altis

Accident Damaged Parts Mileage :

No Job Description Qty Price / Unit Amount e

1 PANELBEATING & SPRAYPAINTING OF REAR R/H DOOR -] 800,00 3 W fﬁD
ASSY, FENDER ASSY

/‘\/'J?J /?#f{ﬂ’ﬁd/{
/%

plp BT

LS
’/Z/W;L%f /

Sub-Total 5 800.00
GST 7% 5 56.00
Grand Total g 856.00




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 LIbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 193607198R GST Reqg. MNo. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Autemobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS/LPC19015612/Usd3n2
igggﬁ ? THE SENGDUREESINGAF PREAGoRES, P RS ” ‘”H““l‘lmm" ‘ ‘W
Code: LPC2
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBA 905405 Veh. Inspected SJT 643X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 1911819 C05/1022310 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LIL Assign Date 03/09/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA COROLLAALTIS (A) |c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. MROS3ZEE106154164 Colour BLACK
Odometer 281033 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 FIRENZA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre 195/65 R15 FIRENZA 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/65 R15 FIREMNZA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 FIRENZA, 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE Q/S REAR PORTIOMN.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
-1 General Information
Accident Date 15/08/2019 Inspection Date 04/09/2019
Survey held at KAIZEN MOTORS (ENGINEERING) PTE. LTD
68 KAKI BUKIT AVEMUE 6 #02-12 ARK@KE SINGAPORE 417896
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.' /. ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No, 19-9607188-R Page Mo.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJT 643X

Qty Description of Parts Condition ?E,::L";:t:pa":;} Our "}:{:’m
LABOUR
PAMEL BEATING & SPRAYPAINTING OF REAR R/H DOOR B00.00 500.00
ASSY FENDER ASSY.
800.00 50:0.00
GRAND TOTAL 800.00 500.00
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 500.00]

Report Ref No. CS/LPC19015612/Usd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repen ks mada sobaly Tor the use and bensfit of the Client named on th front page of this Report.




